
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Constitutional and Nomination 
Committee 
 
 
Date: Wednesday, 29 March 2023 
Time: 9.00 am 
Venue: Council Antechamber, Level 2, Town Hall Extension 
 
Everyone is welcome to attend this committee meeting. 
 
 

Access to the Council Antechamber 
 

Public access to the Council Antechamber is on Level 2 of the Town Hall Extension, 
using the lift or stairs in the lobby of the Mount Street entrance to the Extension.  
 
There is no public access from the Lloyd Street entrances of the Extension. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Membership of the Constitutional and Nomination 
Committee 
Councillors - Karney (Chair), Craig, Curley, Flanagan, Johnson, Lanchbury, 
Rahman, Reeves and Richards 
 

Public Document Pack



Constitutional and Nomination Committee 
 

 

Agenda 
  
1.   Urgent Business 

To consider any items which the Chair has agreed to have 
submitted as urgent. 
 

 

 
2.   Interests 

To allow Members an opportunity to [a] declare any personal, 
prejudicial or disclosable pecuniary interests they might have in 
any items which appear on this agenda; and [b] record any items 
from which they are precluded from voting as a result of Council 
Tax/Council rent arrears; [c] the existence and nature of party 
whipping arrangements in respect of any item to be considered at 
this meeting. Members with a personal interest should declare 
that at the start of the item under consideration. If Members also 
have a prejudicial or disclosable pecuniary interest they must 
withdraw from the meeting during the consideration of the item. 
 

 

 
3.   Appeals 

To consider any appeals from the public against refusal to allow 
inspection of background documents and/or the inclusion of items 
in the confidential part of the agenda. 
 

 

 
4.   Minutes 

To approve as a correct record the minutes of the meeting held 
on 1 February 2023. 
 

5 - 10 

 
5.   Elections Act 2022 changes and the 4 May 2023 local election 

– progress report - to follow   
 

 

 
6.   Business Update: Regarding the re-designation of polling 

places for 4 May 2023 Elections - to follow   
 

 

 



Constitutional and Nomination Committee 
 

 

Information about the Committee  
 
The Constitutional and Nomination Committee deals with the appointment of 
councillors to serve on committees and certain external organisations. 
 
The Committee also considers proposed changes to the Council Constitution and 
recommendations for the granting of civic honours to individuals and organisations. 
Business for consideration at a meeting is set out on the agenda sheet. 
 
Copies of the agenda are available beforehand from the reception area at the Main 
Entrance of the Town Hall in Albert Square and may be viewed on the Council’s 
website up to seven days prior to the date of the meeting (see web information 
below). Some additional copies are available at the meeting from the Committee 
Officer. 
 
It is the Council's policy to consult people as fully as possible before making 
decisions which affect them. Members of the public do not have a right to speak at 
meetings but may do so if invited by the Chair. If you have a special interest in an 
item on the agenda and want to speak, tell the Committee Officer, who will pass on 
your request to the Chair. 
 
Agenda, reports and minutes of all Council meetings can be found on the Council’s 
website www.manchester.gov.uk  
 
Joanne Roney OBE 
Chief Executive,  
3rd Floor, Town Hall Extension,  
Lloyd Street, 
Manchester, M60 2LA 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Further Information 
For help, advice and information about this meeting please contact the Committee 
Officer:  
 Andrew Woods 
 Tel: 0161 234 3011 
 Email: andrew.woods@manchester.gov.uk 
 
This agenda was issued on Tuesday, 21 March 2023 by the Governance and 
Scrutiny Support Unit, Manchester City Council, Level 2, Town Hall Extension 
(Library Walk Elevation), Manchester M60 2LA 



This page is intentionally left blank



Manchester City Council  Minutes 
Constitutional and Nomination Committee  1 February 2023 
 

Constitutional and Nomination Committee 
 
Minutes of the meeting held on Wednesday, 1 February 2023 
 
Present:  
Councillor Karney – in the Chair 
Councillors: Curley, Flanagan, Lanchbury, Johnson, Rahman and Richards 
 
Apologies:  
Councillors: Craig and Reeves 
 
CN/23/01 Minutes  
 
Decision 
 
To approve the minutes of the meeting held on 30 November 2022 as a correct 
record.  
 
CN/23/02 Appointments and Changes to Council Committee Membership  
 
The Committee considered the report of the City Solicitor providing information about 
the Council’s current appointments to Council Committees. The Committee was 
invited to consider and make recommendations to Council on proposed changes to 
current memberships. 
 
The following amendments were proposed: 
 
Council Committees: 
 

Committee Member to be added Member to be removed 
Economy Scrutiny  Councillor Bell 
Children and Young 
People Scrutiny 

Councillor Bell  

Planning and 
Highways 

Councillor Sadler Councillor Stogia 

Employee Appeals Councillor Connolly  
Audit Councillor Stogia  

 
Appointment of co-opted members to Scrutiny Committees Children and 
Young People Scrutiny Committee  
 
To appoint Yacob Yonis as a Co-opted Member of the Children and Young People 
Scrutiny Committee as new Parent Governor Representative Co-opted Member. The 
appointment is for a two-year period with effect from 3 February 2023. The 
appointment is to replace the position previously held by Dr Walid Omara.  
 
Health and Wellbeing Board 
 

Page 5

Item 4



Manchester City Council  Minutes 
Constitutional and Nomination Committee  1 February 2023 
 
The Committee was requested to note and agree changes to the membership and 
roles of the Health and Wellbeing Board as follows: 
 

• The Leader of the Council will not chair the Health and Wellbeing Board and 
will chair the Manchester Partnership Board when it becomes a formal sub-
committee of the Greater Manchester Integrated Care Board. 

• To agree that the Executive Member (Healthy Manchester and Social Care), 
to assume the Chair of the Health and Wellbeing Board.  

• To appoint the Assistant Executive Member (Healthy Manchester and Social 
Care) to the Health and Wellbeing Board as a member. 

• To note that Bill McCarthy is the Chair of Greater Manchester Mental Health 
Trust and will become a member, following the retirement of Rupert Nichols.  

• To note that Tom Hinchcliffe is the permanent Deputy Place Based Lead 
(Manchester), NHS Greater Manchester Integrated Care and will become a 
member. 

 
The membership of the Health and Wellbeing Board will be as follows: 
 

Manchester City Council -Leader 
-Executive Member for Healthy 
Manchester and Social Care (Chair) 
-Executive Member for Early Years, 
Children and Young People 
-Assistant Executive Member (Healthy 
Manchester and Social Care) 

Manchester City Council Director of Public Health 
Manchester City Council Director of Adult Social Care 
Manchester City Council Director of Children’s Services 
Manchester NHS Foundation 
Trust 

Chair 
 

Greater Manchester NHS 
Mental Health Trust 

Chair 

Manchester Local Care 
Organisation 

Chief Executive 

NHS Greater Manchester 
Integrated Care 

Place Lead/Deputy Place Based Lead 

Manchester Healthwatch Chair 
Manchester VCSE Chief Executive, Manchester Alliance 

Community Care 
 

Manchester GP Board Three representatives covering North, 
Central and South Manchester 

 
Decisions 
 
1. To approve the amendments to committee memberships, as follows: 
 
 

Page 6

Item 4



Manchester City Council  Minutes 
Constitutional and Nomination Committee  1 February 2023 
 

Committee Member to be added Member to be removed 
Economy Scrutiny  Councillor Bell 
Children and Young 
People Scrutiny 

Councillor Bell  

Planning and 
Highways 

Councillor Sadler Councillor Stogia 

Employee Appeals Councillor Connolly  
Audit Councillor Stogia  

 
2. To appoint Yacob Yonis as a Co-opted Member of the Children and Young 

People Scrutiny Committee as new Parent Governor Representative Co-opted 
Member. The appointment is for a two-year period with effect from 3 February 
2023.  

 
3. To note and agree changes to the membership and roles of the Health and 

Wellbeing Board as follows: 
 
• The Leader of the Council will not chair the Health and Wellbeing Board and 

will chair the Manchester Partnership Board when it becomes a formal sub-
committee of the Greater Manchester Integrated Care Board. 

• To agree that the Executive Member (Healthy Manchester and Social Care), 
to assume the Chair of the Health and Wellbeing Board.  

• To appoint the Assistant Executive Member (Healthy Manchester and Social 
Care) to the Health and Wellbeing Board as a member. 

• To note that Bill McCarthy is the Chair of Greater Manchester Mental Health 
Trust and will become a member, following the retirement of Rupert Nichols.  

• To note that Tom Hinchcliffe is the permanent Deputy Place Based Lead 
(Manchester), NHS Greater Manchester Integrated Care and will become a 
member. 

 
The membership of the Health and Wellbeing Board will be as follows: 
 

Manchester City Council -Leader 
-Executive Member for Healthy 
Manchester and Social Care (Chair) 
-Executive Member for Early Years, 
Children and Young People 
-Assistant Executive Member (Healthy 
Manchester and Social Care) 

Manchester City Council Director of Public Health 
Manchester City Council Director of Adult Social Care 
Manchester City Council Director of Children’s Services 
Manchester NHS Foundation 
Trust 

Chair 
 

Greater Manchester NHS 
Mental Health Trust 

Chair 

Manchester Local Care 
Organisation 

Chief Executive 

Page 7

Item 4



Manchester City Council  Minutes 
Constitutional and Nomination Committee  1 February 2023 
 

NHS Greater Manchester 
Integrated Care 

Place Lead/Deputy Place Based Lead 

Manchester Healthwatch Chair 
Manchester VCSE Chief Executive, Manchester Alliance 

Community Care 
 

Manchester GP Board Three representatives covering North, 
Central and South Manchester 

 
   

CN/23/03 The Election Act 2022 
 
The Committee considered the report of the Chief Executive that outlines the 
planning, and governance arrangements, for the implementation of the Elections Act 
2022 in Manchester, with specific focus on voter registrations, polling station 
accessibility and voter ID requirements. 
 
The report provided details of planned changes to be introduced as detailed in the 
report appendices (scheduled implementation plan of the provisions of the Election 
Act, a list of acceptable forms of identification to be able to vote in person and the 
Local Elections communications approach - national messaging and GM / 
Manchester communications campaign).    
 
Decision 
 
The Committee noted the following: 
 

• The changes passed in the Elections Act 2022 and progress in its 
implementation in Manchester for the Local Elections 4 May 2023.  

• The communication plan for local residents in Manchester and Greater 
Manchester with regard to the changes for the May 2023 polls.  

• Additional changes that will be introduced for polls after the local elections 
2023.  

 
 
CN/23/04 Proposed Redesignation of Polling Places for 4 May 2023 

Elections 
 
The Committee considered the report of the Chief Executive that proposed changes 
to the Council’s current scheme of polling places for the following wards:  
 
Blackley and Broughton Constituency 

• Crumpsall (polling districts 1CRB, 1CRF)  
 
Manchester Central Constituency  

• Ancoats & Beswick (polling district 2ABE) 
• Hulme (polling districts 2HUB, 2HUF, 2HUG)  
• Piccadilly (polling districts 2PYB, 2PYF)  

 

Page 8

Item 4



Manchester City Council  Minutes 
Constitutional and Nomination Committee  1 February 2023 
 
Manchester Gorton Constituency  

• Gorton & Abbey Hey (polling districts 3GAB, 3GAG)  
• Levenshulme (polling district 3LEB)  
• Longsight (polling districts 3LOB, 3LOD, 3LOF)  
• Whalley Range (polling district 3WRD)  

 
Manchester Withington Constituency  

• Chorlton (polling district 4CLB)  
• Chorlton Park (polling district 4CPA)  
• Didsbury West (polling district 4DWB)  

 
Wythenshawe and Sale East Constituency  

• Baguley (polling district 5BAF)  
• Northenden (polling district 5NOA) 

 
The Committee also received an update report. 
 
Manchester Gorton Constituency  

Levenshulme Ward 3LEB – update   

Crowfoot Park Primary School is currently the designated polling place for electors in 
polling district 3LEB.  

It was proposed that the Jain Community Centre on Leedale Street is to be used as 
the polling place for electors in 3LEB.  

Outstanding polling place re-designations 

The following polling places need to be re-designated ahead of May’s Local 
Elections. Ongoing discussions with local ward members are currently taking place 
regarding the most suitable alternatives. 

Constituency Ward Polling 
District(s) 

Current 
Designated 
Polling Place 

Proposed 
Polling Place 

Manchester 
Gorton 

Longsight 3LOF Old Hall Drive 
Academy 

Sacred Heart 
& St Francis 
Parish Hall 

Manchester 
Gorton 

Longsight 3LOG Grange School Gorton 
Primary 
School 

Manchester 
Withington 

Chorlton 4CLB Chorlton Library Chorlton 
Scout Group 
Hut 

 
The elections officer updated the Committee that the proposal of Chorlton Scout 
Group Hut as a re-designated polling place had been confirmed. 
 
Future re-designations  
 

Page 9

Item 4



Manchester City Council  Minutes 
Constitutional and Nomination Committee  1 February 2023 
 
Once proposals have been developed, it is proposed that these are re-designated by 
the Chief Executive under delegated powers that allows her to make, where 
necessary, alterations to the designation of any polling place in consultation with 
ward members, group leaders and the Chair of the Constitutional and Nomination 
Committee. It is proposed the same approach applies to any polling place premises 
which becomes unexpectedly unavailable ahead of May’s Local Elections. 
 
Members thanked officers for their work in preparation of the report. It was requested 
that following the May 2023 elections, a review of investment in polling stations was 
completed. The elections officer noted that a Polling District Review was scheduled 
following the elections and this will link to the Parliamentary Boundary Reviews later 
in the year. 
 
Decisions 
 
The Committee: 
 
1. Approved the proposed changes to the current polling place scheme as set out in 

Sections 4 to 8 of the report.  
 

2. Considered the update on the current position regarding outstanding re-
designations for polling places referred to in the report and approved the 
proposed changes to the polling place scheme, as set out in the update report 
submitted.  

 
3. Agreed that any remaining or subsequent polling place re-designations required 

ahead of 4 May 2023 elections, which cannot be reported to the Committee on 1 
February 2023, shall be made by the Chief Executive under the delegated 
authority that allows her to make, where necessary, alterations to the designation 
of any polling place prior to the next full review in consultation with ward 
councillors, group leaders and the Chair of the Constitutional and Nomination 
Committee. 

Page 10

Item 4


	Agenda
	Access to the Council Antechamber

	4 Minutes

